

John Smith

1000 Main Street
Anytown, WA 99999
(555) 555-5555

Millwright

11 years experience as a Millwright, with 5 years additional experience in industrial operations. Successful in designing, installing and completing modifications to a wide range of machinery, including paper rewinding, wrapping, packaging, palletizing, conveying and material handling equipment. Effective in utilizing hand, power and precision measuring tools, as well as such machining tools as lathes and mills. Adept at tig, mig and stick welding. Able to read blueprints. Understand fundamentals of pumps, in addition to hydraulics and pneumatics. Possess a strong work ethic. Interact well with personnel at all organizational levels. Outstanding safety and problem-solving skills. Committed to excellence. Computer literate; trained in Windows and proprietary maintenance management applications.

Professional Experience

ABC Mill – Anytown, WA

Finish Millwright – 1996–2007

Install and optimize machinery for improved product flow. Repair and troubleshoot equipment using specialized instruments (i.e., hand tools, pressure gauges, tachometers, dial indicators). Create and repair replacement parts. Complete preventative maintenance. Implement design modifications. Utilize computerized inventory tracking and work order system.

Wrapper Operator – 1993–1996

Completed all operational adjustments to equipment and assisted mechanics as needed.

Labor Pool – 1991–1993

Handled production in raw and tissue mills and maintained related documentation. Counted inventory. Replenished raw materials.

ABC Construction – Anytown, WA

Journeyman Field Mechanic – 1990–1991

Maintained fleet of 12 trucks and trailers, as well as a variety of earthmoving equipment after completing apprenticeship.

Education & Professional Development

WISHA/OSHA/Industrial Safety/Forklift Training Master Rigger Training

Turnkey Production

Apprenticeship – Operating Engineers

Certificate in Heavy Equipment Maintenance